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VIA HAND DELIVERY

Victor Cohen, Esquire
Compliance Specialist

Federal Trade Commission

Bureau of Competition
Pre-Merger Notification Office
Room 301

6th and Pennsylvania Aves., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20580
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This is confirm our telephone conversation on Friday
July 28, 1995 regarding the reportability of the following
transaction under the Hart-Scott-Rodino Antitrust Improvements
Act ("H-S-R Act") and the rules promulgqgated thereunder ("H-S-R
Rules™):

Company A, a
merging its newly ry, NEWCO,
into Company B, anothe i
Company B being the s ng enti
analysis, please assume that the size of the parties and the
pipa af. the twanrcati-padactn mildl ha wokennd dbab fbhe

merger will be reported under the H-S-R Act.

Compapy B is
its arent entity. Company C, #
wns 48% of the voting se es of
y B. S condition to the merger of NEWCO and

Company B, the Board of D1rectors of Company c has agreed to
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Tthe right to vote for the members of the Board of Directors
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as they see fit, including the ability to write-in their own
candidates to serve on the Board of Directors. Company B
has no right, contractual or otherwise, to vote for the
Board of Directors or appoint the members of the Board of
Directors and the ability to nominate the members of the
Board of Directors of Company C is by virtue of the fact
that individuals previously selected by Company B now serve
on the Board of Directors of Company C.

You confirmed that under the facts described above, only the

merger of NEWCO and Company B would be reportable under the
Ir .o ™ R TS v Memmcmi- * dw wmabt cacarrimiws bhbe s-sddms

securities or ass c C and Company C will continued to
be owned by th f Company C. Furihermore, Company
B has no contra rights €o appoint the members of the Board

of Directors of Company C, but rather only the current ability to
~pmi-nte—ncadidnknqafan o 79200 -’Mi]""‘" m 7o Eulede

Please let me know immediately if I have in any way
misunderstood vour views regarding the reportability of this
transaction. Once again, thank you for your prompt assistance in

this matter. Best regards.
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